VPL.6058.0039.3095

From: Smith, Steve

Sent: Mon, 21 Sep 2009 12:36:48 +1000
To: Waddell, Stephen

Subject: RE: Board meeting

No problem

From: Waddell, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2009 12:08 PM
To: Smith, Steve

Subject: Board meeting

Steve,

Tried ringing but no answer. Could | impose on you to hang around at the Board meeting this
afternoon at the completion of your briefing so | can discuss with yourself and the Board about the
advice of McGuire re 3838 and where | go from here.

Stephen WADDELL | Detective Inspector

email: I

web address:www.police.vic.gov.au

phone: (03) N I
address: Level 2/ 637 Flinders St, Melbourne 3004 | DX210096




